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From: Emanuelson, David  
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:45 AM 
To: 'Henning, Kristofor T.' 
Cc: Ostoyich, Joseph; Meehan, Coleen M. 
Subject: RE: Graphics 

Kris, 
  
Attached, pursuant to our April 19 letter, is a list of search terms to be run against relevant 
custodians.  They have been organized into three categories: (a) terms to be run against all 
custodians; (b) terms to be run against CPU-related custodians only; (b) terms to be run against 
graphics/chipsets custodians only.   
  
Relating to the graphics and chipsets custodians, Intel maintains its request that HP identify 
relevant custodians.  However, as a threshold matter, any custodian produced to the FTC should 
also be produced to Intel according to Intel's search terms.  To avoid any potential reharvesting of 
new custodians, Intel proposes that the graphics and search terms be run against the five 
custodians listed in our April 19 letter, as well as any additional custodian produced to the FTC. 
  
Finally, responding to your request to limit the production cut-off of Mssrs. Hurd, Robison, Bradley, 
and Clark, our position is that documents from CPU-related custodians should be produced 
through the end of 2009 and that documents from graphics and chipsets custodians should be 
produced through May 15, 2010. 
  
Please let us know your position on these terms as soon as possible. 
 

 
From: Henning, Kristofor T. [mailto:khenning@morganlewis.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 1:19 PM 
To: Emanuelson, David 
Cc: Ostoyich, Joseph; Meehan, Coleen M. 
Subject: RE: Graphics 

Intel's April 19 letter proposed to use 6 HP custodians on chipsets and graphics issues (p. 
2).  Intel further proposed 5 potential custodians (p. 3).  In an attempt to move as expeditiously 
as possible, we accepted Intel's proposal and used the 5 custodians Intel itself identified.  In our 
discussion the day after the ALJ's order or after, you have not inquired about additional 
graphics/chip set custodians.  If, based on Intel's discovery taken in the FTC v. Intel proceeding 
and otherwise, it has a proposal for a 6th HP custodian, please let us know right away.  We are 
happy to discuss the matter further, but given the purported June 1, 2010 deadline in the ALJ's 
order, we are unable to delay further in our collection efforts.   In addition, we still have not 
received proposed search terms from Intel.   
 
Kristofor T. Henning 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1701 Market Street | Philadelphia, PA 19103-2921 
Direct: 215.963.5882 | Main: 215.963.5000 | Fax: 215.963.5001 
khenning@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com 
 
From: Emanuelson, David [mailto:EmanuelsonD@howrey.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 12:43 PM 



To: Henning, Kristofor T. 
Cc: Ostoyich, Joseph; Meehan, Coleen M. 
Subject: RE: Graphics 
 
The whole point of that section of the letter is that we wanted to discuss these custodians with HP 
based on the knowledge available to HP.  We cannot state definitiveely which are the top six 
custodians.  We have some limited knowledge based on people we know have dealt with Intel but 
there may be other custodians who have dealt with Nvidia, for example.  That the was point of 
giving you categories, along with suggestions, for the graphics portion (as opposed to defined 
custodians and no categories for the CPU portion). 
 

 
From: Henning, Kristofor T. [mailto:khenning@morganlewis.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 12:24 PM 
To: Emanuelson, David 
Cc: Ostoyich, Joseph; Meehan, Coleen M. 
Subject: RE: Graphics 

What other graphics custodian do you propose?   We've already started collecting from your 
five.   
 
Kristofor T. Henning 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1701 Market Street | Philadelphia, PA 19103-2921 
Direct: 215.963.5882 | Main: 215.963.5000 | Fax: 215.963.5001 
khenning@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com 
 
From: Emanuelson, David [mailto:EmanuelsonD@howrey.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 12:21 PM 
To: Henning, Kristofor T. 
Cc: Ostoyich, Joseph 
Subject: Graphics 
 
Kris, 
  
Just to follow up on our call, the graphics issues are still in flux.  In our April 19 letter, which is 
now court order, we proposed six custodians and gave (five) examples of who may be relevant, 
but we still need to meet and confer based on who HP believes are the relevant 
custodians.  From there, we can work on a deposition proposal. 
  
Thanks, 
Dave 
David T. Emanuelson  
Senior Associate 
 
HOWREY LLP 
1299 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20004-2402 
Direct: +1 202.383.6923 
Fax: +1 202.383.6610 
EmanuelsonD@howrey.com  
www.howrey.com 
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